
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 04.09.2018 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Mitesh Baxi 
 Traffic Engineering 

ROLAND GRISE MIDDLE RENOVATIONS [TRC Plan Review #3] 

TECHNICAL STANDARDS – Barrier Free Design: 
1. Show the typical handicap sign detail on the plan as per ADA and City standards. [Sheets A1 of 

5 and A2 of 5, CofW Sign Specification]. Follow the link below. 
https://www.wilmingtonnc.gov/home/showdocument?id=3940 

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance as this development moves 
through the review process. 

Planning, Development 
and Transportation 
Transportation Planning 
305 Chestnut Street 
PO Box 1810 
Wilmington, NC  28402-1810 
 
910 341-3258 
910 341-7801 fax 
www.wilmingtonnc.gov 
Dial 711 TTY/Voice 
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